



SINIŠA KIRHNER

Digital Designer

PROFILE

Hi, I'm an enthusiastic freelancer and a father of two - who is always ready to find innovative and efficient solutions for every project. I am engaged in IT all my life, and the fields of expertise are design of all kinds of graphic solutions (brand design, print materials, digital assets, etc.), internet marketing and web design in Wordpress.

CONTACT ME

Vrlička 37, Split
21000, Croatia

+385 97 777 2012

sinisa@kirhner.com

https://kirhner.com

HOBBIES



EXPERIENCE

- 2018 - Present **Marketing Associate**
Deltron d.o.o.
Leading person for marketing purposes who helps them bring their company to the higher level of digital recognition
- 2014 - 2016 **Direct sales representative**
Medi Spa d.o.o.
As a Sales representative of products for natural radiation protection, I learned to handle many advanced situations on a field working with people, selling and negotiating.
- 2013 - Present **Startup manager**
floridus-organic.com
Marketing management & designer tasks led me into the world of branding, product designing and promotion. A small start but a big step in my learning curve. I made this brand for my wife's hobby.
- 2011 - 2012 **Co-founder, Marketing manager**
Wellness Center Elements
Short but very pleasant experience working with healing and helping people.
- 2011 - 2013 **Social manager**
Self employed
Business facebook page design and maintenance was my start after college. I reached into many local bussinesses who hired me to have their first promo page. Freelancing starts.

EDUCATION

- 2016 - 2017 **Open University Algebra**
Digital marketing specialist certification
- 2009 - 2011 **VELV Varaždin Colledge**
Multimedia - finished two years
- 2006 - 2009 **Faculty of organisation and informatics**
IT - finished two years
- 2002 - 2006 **High School Krapina**
Math, physics & computer science gymnasium

SKILLS

Professional

- Adobe tools
- Google tools
- MS Office
- Wordpress
- HTML / CSS

Personal

- Leadership
- Comunication
- Teamwork
- Time Keeping
- Creativity